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M D¢ ~ger-
Re: Montano#1- =
McC arty #1—S¢cf-T30N-RTZW

(V)= D87 “uis - 172t

Dear Mrxr., Gholsen,

We have the purchased the above mentioned wells
located in San Juan County, New Mexice from Flag-nedfern
Cempany.

This is a request for a 90-day delay on the plugging
of these wells te see if seme remedial actien might be taken

te recever the preduction of the wells,

Weuld appreciate your consideratien of this matter,

Yhanking you in advance,

Truly Yeurs,
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Nerman L., Gilbreath

@E@EWE

MAR 31 1987

OIL CON. DIV,?
DIST, 3



